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Session Guidelines

Session Guidelines

• Please set microphone to mute unless asking 

a question

• Turn off video for maximum streaming 

experience (session is also being recorded)

• Questions throughout are encouraged (use 

chat or raise your hand functions)

• Turn on live captions for speech to text 

display



Agenda

1. Purpose

2. Thresholds

3. Website and our commitment to Social Procurement

4. What is Social Procurement?

5. 4 Pillars: Diverse Suppliers, Sustainability, Truth & Reconciliation and 

Accessibility

6. What have we done to date?

7. What’s next?

8. Q&A



Learning Opportunities
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encouraged to 
bring questions/ 
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Queen’s OnQ
platform



Session Purpose

Session Includes

• An overview of why Social Procurement is important, where we’re at now and where we’re going

Target Audience

• Everyone who buys or approves purchases at Queen’s



Queen’s Purchasing Thresholds

Total Contract 
Value/Purchase Price

Procurement Method

All consulting services with a value under $100,000 CAD (before taxes) require an approved purchase
requisition and three (3) invitational quotations.

Up to $9,999.99 CAD 
(before taxes)

If you cannot purchase your good or service through an acQuire catalogue
supplier, use a Queen’s Procurement Card (PCard) to purchase goods or services
(excluding consulting services and CFI Orders) up to $10,000.

$10,000 - $49,999.99 CAD 
(before taxes)*

Two (2) invitational quotations are mandatory for purchases of goods and or non-
consulting (“professional”) services over $10,000 and under $50,000. Purchases
must be processed using a duly authorized Purchase Order.

$50,000 - $99,999.99 CAD 
(before taxes)*

Three (3) invitational quotations are mandatory for purchases of goods or non-
consulting (‘professional’) services over $50,000. Purchases must be processed
using a duly authorized Purchase Order.

$100,000 CAD and greater 
(before taxes)*

Open Competitive (RFx) process is mandatory. Contact Strategic Procurement
Services for assistance.



SPS Home Page: Commitment



Social Procurement Webpage

Overview of Social Procurement

Diverse Suppliers

Procurement of Accessible Goods & Services

Sustainable Procurement Guidelines

https://www.queensu.ca/procurement/social-procurement/overview
https://www.queensu.ca/procurement/social-procurement/diverse-suppliers
https://www.queensu.ca/procurement/strategic-sourcing/social-procurement/accessible-goods-services
https://www.queensu.ca/procurement/strategic-sourcing/social-procurement/sustainable-purchasing


What is it?

What is Social Procurement?

• Social procurement is a process whereby organizations meet their needs for goods or services while achieving 

value for money and generating benefits to the organization, the society and the economy, while minimizing 

damage to the environment. It is about capturing those impacts and seeking to make intentional, positive 

contributions to both the broader economy and the overall vibrancy of the community.

The 4 pillars of Social Procurement:

• Supply Chain Diversity

• AODA (Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act)

• Truth & Reconciliation

• Sustainability



Supply Chain Diversity

• A diverse supplier is a business that is at least 51 percent owned, managed and controlled by members of 

equity-deserving communities or a social purpose enterprise. Equity seeking communities include, but are not 

limited to, women, Indigenous peoples, veterans, racialized persons, persons with disabilities, newcomers and 

the LGBTQ+ community. Queen's is looking for ways to ensure these groups are aware of the opportunities 

available and able to participate, when they're qualified to do the work.



Supply Chain Diversity cont’d

• https://wp3.its.queensu.ca/procwww/social-procurement/diverse-suppliers

https://wp3.its.queensu.ca/procwww/social-procurement/diverse-suppliers


Sustainability

• Sustainable procurement takes into consideration other extrinsic elements and costs that involve 

environmental, social and economic impacts.

Cost  of 
equipment

Cost of 
installation

Cost of 
energy

Maintenance 
and repair 

costs

Cost of 
recycling



Truth & Reconciliation

• In our journey towards reconciliation, Strategic Procurement Services is looking to increase the Indigenous 

supplier base by making sure advertising is broad and directed to all qualified suppliers. We’ve done some 

targeted outreach but are looking to do more. 



Accessibility

• As per Ontario Regulation 191/11 made under the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005, 

Queen’s will incorporate accessibility criteria and features when procuring, goods, services and facilities, except 

where it is not practical to do so.



What have we done?

• Updated RFx templates

• Collaborate with Equity Deserving Associations

• Created a dedicated Social Procurement space on SPS’ website with directory of Diverse or 

Indigenous supplier contacts

• Ran Supplier (potential and current) sessions on How to do business with Queen’s 

• Participate in Sustainability working groups and researching software

• Launched Supplier Diversity classification in acQuire



Supplier Diversity Classification

• This section is now required to be 
populated when Suppliers are 
registered in our portal.

• “Is your business at least 51% 
owned, managed or controlled by 
members of equity deserving 
groups?”

• Accessibility for Ontarians with 
Disabilities Act (AODA) 
Compliant?



Next!

• Rolling out I-EDIAA evaluation criteria in more/all RFx projects:

o Joint effort with Queen’s Equity

o Putting together a training package for evaluators so this section is evaluated effectively and is 

meaningful

• Working towards a more standardized and relevant Sustainability section in our RFx projects

• Further updates to our Supplier Management portal around training certifications (AODA, Anti-

Racism, etc.) and sustainability (i.e., certifications, etc.)

• Working on figuring out how we’ll measure our progress, what our goals are, and better 

developing the program



Ask the Team!



Contact Us




